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SECRET

MESSAGE TO THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

Dear Ron,

When we discussed on 23 June the effect on John Brown
Engineering (JBE) of American sanctions against the Soviet
Union, you told me that representatives of the company had
indicated recently to your officials in Washington that the
decision to extend the sanctions would not cause them great
financial distress. I said that I would enquire into the

matter and advise you further.

JBE's views have been misunderstood in Washington. The
company's representatives have repeatedly made clear to US
officials their deep concern about the far reaching results
of the company being forced by retrospective legislation to
abandon a contract which they entered into in good faith at
a time when the goods concerned were not embargoed. Last week
they confirmed to US officials that failure to ship the turbines
would have very damaging consequences. The precise extent of
the damage caused cannot be assessed at present. At worst
uninsured costs and damages could be as much as £100 million.
JBE cculd well be forced out of business and this would lead
to 1700 job losses in the company in areas of high unemployment
in Scotland; there would also be effects upon component suppliers.
The stability of the group as a whole might be threatened. The
Chairman of John Brown has confirmed these facts to the Secretary

of State for Trade since our meeting in Washington.

We see the further measures which you announced on 18 June
as wrong in principle because of their extra-territorial appli-
cation directly to British companies. They will if proceeded
with cause serious economic damage in the UK quite apart from
adding to JBE's problems. We are already receiving reports of
British companies faced with losses or the threat of closure as
a result of these measures. Your people will tell you that we
have strongly opposed the exercise of extra-territorial powers

in the past, and are therefore bound to react to its new extension.

/ As you know,
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As you know, the views and policies of our two governments
on relations with the Communist countries are in very close
harmony. It would be unhappy if, in public eyes, this harmony
were to be overshadowed by the very severe consequences of your
measures for British companies. I therefore hope that you will
be willing to reconsider these measures in the wider political,

as well as the specifically economic, context.

JBE's problem is now both very serious and urgent. I
would greatly value your help in solving this problem by 2 July

when the first shipments are due.

My best wishes,

Margaret.




10 DOWNING STREET

doa SR B maceny
o,

f5 hrelda fospen e

M.—_’LM d-"f‘“‘“mf“‘.:%

Hay -

z;) PLone “To
. faas 907
N, Wobes E|CD

it e Dol .

¥ &

,q .d- .:,.3"




DEPARTMENT OF TRADE 1 VICTORIA STREET LONDON SWI1H OET Telephone 01- 215 78717

SECRET
Fromthe Secretary of State

John Coles Esq
10 Downing Street
London SWI 25 June 1982
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As requested in your letter of 24 June to Brian Fall, I attach a
draft message for the Prime Minister to send to President Reagan.
This has been cleared at official level with the FCO. The
passage on JBE has been cleared with Sir John Mayhew Sanders.

We are now receiving reports from a number of British subsidiaries
of US companies about the effects of the new measures announced

on 18 June. It is too early to assess the full effect but by way
of example the Walter Kidde Co, employing 700 people in Northolt
has reported that a major part of its current order book is tied
up with the Siberian Gas Pipeline and that it may go out of

business if the new measures are not withdrawn.

I am copying this to the recipients of yours, Brian Fall and
Jonathan Spencer (Industry).

=

JONATHAN REES

Private Secretary
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When we discussed on 23 June the effect on John Brown
Engineering (JBE) of American sanctions against the
Soviet Union, you told me that representatives of the
company had indicated recently to your officials in
Washington that the decision to extend the sanctions
would not cause them great financial distress. I said
that I would enquire into the matter and advise you
further.

& JBE's views have been misunderstood in Washington.
The company's representatives have repeatedly made clear
to US officials their deep concern about the far reaching
results of the company being forced by retrospective
legislation to abandon a contract which they entered into
in good faith at a time when the goods concerned were not
embargoed. Last week they confirmed to US officials that
failure to ship the turbines would have very damaging
consequences. The precise extent of the damage caused
cannot be assessed at present. At worst uninsured costs
and damages could be as much as £100m, JBE could well be
forced out of business and this would lead to 1700 job
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losses in the company in areas of high unemployment in
Scotland; there would also be effects upon component
suppliers. The stability of the group @ a whole might be
threatened. The Chairman of John Brown has confirmed (J:-'G,H.- (fﬁ- 0
tho—foreposmg to the Secretary of State for Trade since
our meeting in Washington.
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2 Uhe further measures which you announced on 18 June

are obéegg;:;¥§fe in principle toe=-® because of their exty
territorial application directly to British companies.
They will if proceeded with cause serious economic damage
in the UK quite apart from adding to JBE's problems. We
are already receiving reports of British companies faced
with losses or the threat of closure as a result of these
measures. Your people will tell you that we have
strongly opposed the exercise of extra-territorial powers
in the past, and are therefore bound to react to its new

extension.

? As you know, the views and policies of our two

governments on relations with the Communist countries are
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of your measures for British companies. I therefore hope
that you will be willing to reconsider these measures in
the wider political, as well as the specifically economic,

context.

(’ JBE's problem is now both very serious and urgent.
I would greatly value your help in solving this problem
by 2 July when the first shipments are due.
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10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary ;
: 24

June 1982
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PRIME MINISTER'S TALKS WITH PRESIDENT REAGAN

I enclose the record of the conversation which took
place at the White House on 23 June.

There is one point which requires rapid action. The
Prime Minister told President Reagan that she would make
enquiries as to the precise facts about John Brown's
attitude to the recent American decision to extend the embargo
on the export of certain goods to the Soviet Union, since the
Americans seemed to have obtained from the firm the impression
that they were not particularly concerned about it. The Prime
Minister would be grateful if the Secretary of State for Trade
could take this matter up urgently with John Brown and let her
have an account of the situation which can then be conveyed“ﬁg
the US Government. It would be most helpful if contact with
the firm could be made this week.

I am copying this letter and enclosure to John Rhodes
(Department of Trade), David Omand (Ministry of Defence),
John Halliday (Home Office) and David Wright (Cabinet Office).

I should be grateful if circulation of the record could
be closely restricted to those who have an operational need to
know its contents.

Brian Fall, Esq.,
Foreign and Commonwealth Office.

SECRET




